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Mike Granville 

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) (______________ GRO_ 
Sent: 28 July 2010 13:36 

To: Sue Huggins 

Cc: Mike Granville; Mark S Wright; Griffiths Oliver (ShEx); Buck Rosemary (ShEx) 

Subject: Justice for SubPostmasters Alliance 

Sue cc Mike, Mark 

Further to our discussion on Monday, Ed Davey has said that the JFSA should be 
invited in to meet him. He took this view on the basis of the 20 July letter from JFSA 
and the briefing on the expected C4 news item and without further advice from me. 
The meeting is unlikely to take place before early September, due to diary and holiday 
constraints. Ahead of this meeting it would however be helpful to have POL 
comments/factual responses on the claims and allegations made in the 2 JFSA letters, 
on the cases on the JFSA website and on the cases raised by Alun Michael MP and 
Jenny Randerson AM (Ed Davey's reply to these last letters will refer to having invited 
the JFSA to meet him) 

Sorry to add to heavy workload. 

Regards 

Mike 

Mike Whitehead 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 
Shareholder Executive 
Royal Mail and Postal Services 
1 Victoria Street 

._London. SWI H. OET._._._._._._._ 
GRO 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus 
scanning service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs. 
(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus 
free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
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From: Whitehead Mike ShEx GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 
Sent: 28 July 2010 13:36 
To: Sue Huggins 
Cc: Mike Granville; Mark S Wright; Griffiths Oliver (ShEx); Buck Rosemary (ShEx) 
Subject: Justice for SubPostmasters Alliance 
Sue cc Mike, Mark 

Further to our discussion on Monday, Ed Davey has said that the JFSA should be 
invited in to meet him. He took this view on the basis of the 20 July letter from JFSA 
and the briefing on the expected C4 news item and without further advice from me. 
The meeting is unlikely to take place before early September, due to diary and holiday 
constraints. Ahead of this meeting it would however be helpful to have POL 
comments/factual responses on the claims and allegations made in the 2 JFSA letters, 
on the cases on the JFSA website and on the cases raised by Alun Michael MP and 
Jenny Randerson AM (Ed Davey's reply to these last letters will refer to having invited 
the JFSA to meet him) 

Sorry to add to heavy workload. 

Regards 

Mike 

Mike Whitehead 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 
Shareholder Executive 
Royal Mail and Postal Services 
1 Victoria Street 
London SWI H OET._._._,_._.. 
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